
 
  

 

        Project No: UOS0122693  

CU-593 

     

 

Date:  March 15, 2012 

 

To:  Ashley Dupree (Towers Group) 

 

  From: Fernando Guevara (Real Estate) 

 

Subject:  Proposed Distribution work in area of METC 345kV Transmission Line – Livingston 318A 

CE Reference No. Otsego/Bagley/1014373663/Hatchard 

 

ITC received a request from Consumers Energy for proposing to replace a distribution 

pole in the area of METC 345kV Livingston Line 318A. Furthermore, pursuant to the 

Amended and Restated Easement Agreement, METC/ITC needs to submit a response 

letter to CE by March 29, 2012. 

  

Please review and return to my attention with your recommendations/comments. 

 

Attachments 

 
 

Real Estate and Claims Division 
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Text Box
MICHIGAN ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION COMPANY, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company

By: ITC Holdings Corp., its manager
 

       By: ____________________________
       Name: Christine Mason Soneral
       Title:Vice President and General Counsel-Utility Operations of ITC Holdings Corp.
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